
         
 
ADDENDUM #2  
ITB/RFP NUMBER:  2016036-PR-P 
Food Truck or Concession Services at Smithland Road Soccer Complex (Request for Contract) 
 
DATE:  March 8, 2016 
 
TO:  All Potential Bidders/Offerors 
 
City of Harrisonburg’s Food Truck or Concession Services at Smithland Road Soccer Complex (Request for 
Contract), is modified as follows: 
 
1. Question:  Do you have a schedule of the games currently scheduled. 
 

Answer:  We do not have a game schedule currently but there will be games held every Saturday and 
Sunday.  Saturdays will be the Shenandoah Valley United Soccer leagues/games and Sundays will be 
the Hispanic League games.  On Saturdays the Shenandoah Valley United Soccer league handles its own 
food concessions at Smithland Road Soccer Complex. 

 
2. Question:  I see Sundays will be April- June and Sept.-Nov., but will that be every Sunday during those 
months or some off days or? 
 

Answer:  They are scheduled to play every weekend unless there is an unusual circumstance like rain-
outs.   

 
3. Question:  What happens if we get the contract and get in a position that we can’t come for some reason? 
 

Answer:  There will be no concessions available if the vendor cannot provide the service.  No other 
vendor will be invited to fill in or take their place.  Payment would still be due for the week. 

 
4. Question:  How does the pay schedule work? 
 
 Answer:  Payments are a flat fee due weekly on the Monday after the weekend that is worked. 
 
5. Question:  How much was the last vendor paying each week? 
 
 Answer:  Last year the vendor paid $100 per week. 
 
6. Question:  Are there restrooms on site?  If so, would this be somewhere we could obtain water from? 
 

Answer:  There are restrooms on-site, however this is not a source of water intended for the 
concessionaire but mainly used for cleaning of the restrooms.  The vendor would have to provide their 
own water. 
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7. Question:  Is there a chance other vendors would be offering food on-site at this location during the Sunday 
games?  If there will not be other vendors other than the one vendor that is contracted for these services, and the 
vendor is made aware of someone else on site also selling concessions, what is the procedure that should be 
followed under this contract?  Will there be a City official on-site or on-call for this? 
 

Answer:  There shall only be one (1) vendor on-site selling concessions/food at this location during the 
Sunday games.  Any other vendor trying to offer concessions/food would be trespassing and be asked to 
leave.  One of our athletic staff would be contacted or Harrisonburg Police Department would be 
contacted.  Since the event is on a weekend, the vendor would be provided a staff member name and 
contact information for any issues. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
All other requirements, terms and conditions of the ITB/RFP remain unchanged.  
 
Addendum page must be signed and returned with your bid/proposal to acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Authorized Signature 
 
 
 
By:  Pat Hilliard, CPPB 
        Procurement Manager 
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